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< JILLY 9] .

Library of Wa
v les) 1%, Norham Gardens,

Oxford,

Dear Pallinger, '

The time table seems all right. I suppose
it wonld be safe to eome th;bugh from Oxford on the o gy o
there is a through earriage in the 11.20 whieh st get in by
6 p.m; T shall stay Tuesday, Thursday, snd should like to have
a chanee to meet several men who are.interested in the Celtie
Poard of Studies scheme and the University Press,

Yours Sineerely,
(5igned) William Osler.

Exeuse delay but I only got haek this morning.



